Indian River County Airboat Association, Inc. Po Box 650405 Vero Beach, FL 32965

Club Officers

Eddie Harmon President (772) 713-4573 harmon_e@bellsouth.net

Robbie Gardiner Vice President (772) 473-6871 Robertgardiner2nd@gmail.com

Brae Anderson Treasurer & Secretary (772) 532-8425 Banderson42@outlook.com

Board of Directors

Ed Crocker (772)473-8896 edcrockerconstruction@gmail.com

Chad Smalley (772)453-5383 smalleyslandscape@live.com

Ken Williams (772) 634-7355 fleet1ken@aol.com

Robert Anderson (772) 559-9208 Airboater1970@gmail.com

Chris Worthen (772) 473-1405 Cworthen@covb.org

Paige Anderson (772) 532-1843 airboater22@gmail.com



Minutes of the Meeting

September 14th, 2022 - Monthly Meeting Called to order @ 7:00pm Pledge of Allegiance Roll Call: 30 club members were present!

Meeting started off with the Pledge of Allegiance!

Minutes: Ed Harmon requested a motion to accept the minutes of the last meeting that were sent on 09/12/22. A motion to accept the minutes was made by Chris Awtrey and seconded by Robert Anderson.

Treasurer Report: Brae read the treasurers report, it was accepted by Chris Worthen and seconded by Steve Hayes. No one had any objections to the treasury report. A copy of the treasurer report was available at the meeting for anyone to view.

Operating – Starting \$1,958.08, Income \$8,687.27, Expenses \$6,129.56, Ending \$4,515.79.

Youth Hunt- Starting \$14,674.73, Income \$376.18, Expenses \$2,459.93 Ending \$12,590.98.

Sav<u>ings-1st Qtr 2022</u>- Starting \$24,061.69, Income-\$0.00, Expenses- \$8,000.00 Ending \$16,061.69.

Old Business:

<u>Welcome New Club Members</u>- We had 2 new Club members this month Lynn Hundley & Terry Wilbur. Thank you for joining and Welcome!!!

50/50- Last Month's 50/50 winner of \$20.00 was Paul Shutes

<u>AMMO for Skeet Shoot-</u> Ammo has been purchased and we paid 2,000.00 less than last year.

<u>Christmas Parade</u>- We need to see if we can get 12 people committed to doing the 12 Days of Christmas for the Sebastian Christmas Parade has been moved to Saturday December 10th, 2022. We got 6 people signed up at the meeting but still need 6 more or we will have to just do regular airboats.

<u>Club Hats</u> – We got the new hats in if anyone wants to buy one we will have them at the next meeting

<u>Club T-Shirts</u>- We finally got the Trailer to the house so Paige will be doing an inventory on them then reordering some. If there are any colors you'd like to see please let us know asap.

Events attended since the last meeting.

- HuntMaster Training Ocala We had a great time cooking for the annual Huntmaster Training. Thank you to all the volunteers Paige, Robert, Mike, Eric and Cassidy for helping in the kitchen. Everyone at the training loved the food we cooked for them. One guy even said that he brought a bunch of snacks because he didn't know how the food would be. He said I didn't have to eat any of my snacks, and I think I gained 10lbs while here. Bill Kline head of it all said he just came for the food, lol.
- ♣ <u>Catfishing Tournament-</u> We had a horrible turnout, there were only a handful of people there. The fishing was also very bad because no water was running, and Chris Worthen won \$100.00 because he was the Only one who caught a fish and brought it back to camp. The Fish Fry was awesome but was cut short due to a bad storm.
- ▲ <u>Airboat Rodeo-</u> We had a great time, over 35 boats in attendance. Congratulations to all the event winners Chris Jacobi- Pole Bending 43.03 time; Ryan Worthen- Barrel Racing 28.48 time and Hunter Bellamy- Keyhole 15.86 time. Also, congratulations to Chris Awtrey winning the 50/50. The food was great, and it was a beautiful day!!!

New Business:

<u>Food for Christmas Party-</u> A motion was made by Doug Flood and Seconded by Chad Smalley to purchase the Ham, Turkey and supplies for the club Christmas Party. A show of hands was in favor, motion passed.

<u>Airboating Magazine-</u>-We received the following email from Laurie Hauke asking the club for help. This is what she said: I am in desperate need of drivers to deliver magazines to convenience stores, etc. in Indian River County areas. If any of your members might want a job every other month doing deliveries, have them give me a call. Also, since your members are most familiar with the area, what would be their suggestions as to best places to sell magazine as we have limited locations. (Call her with any suggestions @ 352-255-4776). She also said If anyone subscribes, and they write your club's name on the order form or in the notes on their online order, we will donate \$2 to the club through the end of 2022. We've always supported

all the clubs and helped promote them and we need help right now to survive these tough economic times.

Upcoming Events for the rest of 2022

- o **Skeet Shoot** Saturday October 1st, 2022 @ Indian River Co. Shooting range
- o Rocket Launch-November 4th will be the next rocket launch
- Annual Cub Christmas Party- Saturday December 3rd, 2022, at Chris & Susan Worthen's house again.
- <u>Christmas Parade-</u>Friday Dec 2nd- if we get enough boats, we would like to do the 12 days of Christmas.
- Santa Comes to town- Thursday December 8th, 2022 (Decorating date will be the Sunday before the event).

Open Discussion

- <u>Eddie Harmon</u> He said that we need to come up with work dates to start building up the dyke at Summer Camp.
- Robert Anderson- He wanted everyone to work on getting Teams and sponsors for the Skeet Shoot because we only have 2 weeks left.
- Club Meeting Pot- The winner on the meeting pot last month was Gly Losey winning \$226.00, but because he has not been to any meetings it will roll over till next month. Remember you MUST attend 2 consecutive meetings and put in your \$1.00.
- Next Meeting will be on Wednesday October 12th, 2022.
- Eddie made a Motion to Adjourn the Meeting